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September 23, 2024
Via Electronic Mail Only
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301-2429

RE:  Docket No. DE 23-004, Public Service Company of New Hampshire
d/b/a Eversource Energy - Proposed Purchase of Receivables Program
Filing of Phase 2 Technical Statement and Revised Versions of Tariff Terms
and Conditions and Electric Supplier Services Master Agreement

Dear Chairman Goldner:

Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy (“Eversource”)
hereby submits the enclosed Technical Statement in compliance with the Commission’s
Supplemental Order of Notice issued in this docket on August 29, 2024 (the “Supplemental
OON”). In the Supplemental OON, the Commission directed Eversource to “file the proposed
revisions to its Electric Supplier Services Master Agreement and Eversource’s Tariff NHPUC No.
10 - Electricity by September 23, 2024.”

The enclosed Technical Statement is submitted in order to describe at a high level the
changes incorporated in the proposed revisions to Eversource’s Electric Supplier Services Master
Agreement (“ESSMA”) and Eversource’s Tariff NHPUC No. 10-Electricity (“Tariff”). As
contemplated by the Settlement Agreement approved by the Commission in Order No. 27,049
(August 22, 2024), the second phase of this proceeding will address the specific terms and
conditions of the Tariff and ESSMA required to be amended in order to implement the purchase
of receivables program, including how the Tariff and ESSMA apply to community power
aggregations.

Consistent with current Commission policy, this filing is being made electronically only
and paper copies will not follow. If you should have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
/s/ David K. Wiesner

David K. Wiesner
Principal Counsel
Enclosures
cc: DE 23-004 Service List



